

November 19, 2019 Minutes

In attendance Jenna and Scott Shaw, Christina and Nick Majka, Melinda Hafenrichter, Elisa Maldonado, Vanessa Garcia, Kendra Boone, Lauren Vaclavik, Darci Browning, Rebecca Monjaraz, Melissa Turner, Leslie Smogor, Wendy Peterson

## Meeting Started at 6:11 PM

- 1. Approval of minutes from October meeting- Lauren Vaclavik motioned to approve the minutes and Wendy Peterson 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.
- 2. Budget Report- Leslie Smogor reviewed the budget from October, Elisa Maldonado motioned to approve the budget and Darci Browning 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion.
- 3. Old Business-
  - A. Fall Fundraiser- Pick up of all items is 11/20 in the cafeteria from 3:35-6 PM
  - B. Halloween Dance- The Halloween Dance brought in \$1,626.90. A huge thank you to Olivia Anderson and Wendy Peterson for all your hard work in getting this event put together! An idea for next year- have an easier way to know and find the kids who have to leave early. Also, get more kids involved in dancing.

## 4. New Business-

- A. Spirit Wear- Spirit Wear sales are going to be delivered before Christmas and the online sale ends 11/20.
- B. Holiday Shop- The Holiday Shop will be held December 10<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup> this year. Again, it will be up on the stage and each class with have a designated time to shop. Fun Services is the company that we are using this year. Thank you to Erica Nagy for heading this exciting event for the kids.
- C. Taste of Winter- Saturday, December 14<sup>th</sup> is the day! The Yorkville Moose Lodge will again be providing the pancakes during the event from 9 AM-12PM. Tickets are still available for purchase online and at the door. We are still looking for volunteers!
- D. Parent Prom- The Annual Parent Prom is March 7, 2020! The venue is still being narrowed down. We are looking for at home volunteers for this amazing event.

## 5. Committee Reports

A. Restaurant Night- ACES earned \$360 from Rosati's. Ms. Vanderlinden's class won and the staff earned a pasts lunch for Friday. Tomorrow is Salsa Verde from 11AM-9PM, don't forget those flyers. December 18<sup>th</sup> is Jimmy John's night.

- B. PTOC- December 6<sup>th</sup> is the blood drive- don't forget to RSVP. Daddy Daughter Dance is April 4<sup>th</sup>. It is American Education Week. December 19<sup>th</sup> is the holiday choir concert, this year there will be two shows. Lifetouch knows that their quality of pictures this year were not the best and they are trying to make it up to everyone.
- C. CAC- They just ask for feedback from conferences
- 6. Principal's Report- Map testing will take place in December and it's the mid-year check-in. The intruder drill was rescheduled due to the weather and will most likely take place by the end of this week. There will be a giving tree up in the office if anyone would like to take a tag off the tree. The school will be hiring another lunch aid. Now and through Thanksgiving the students have been doing a 7 days of gratitude activity. The kids seem to really enjoy it. The last week before winter break, it will be a Buddy Christmas. Teachers and students can participate and have a fun time gearing up for the Holidays.
- 7. Open Forum- The discussion about the Run, Fight, Hide drill continued with questions about what will the drill entail? Ms. Maldonado explained that depending on where the "intruder" is located in the building will decide what step each class will take. Some classes will barricade their classroom doors and hide, some will run to the designated spot that they are told to. The Yorkville police will be here to help assist in the drill. Another question asked was do the substitute teachers know the procedure if there ever was a real event and can the subs that visit ACES regularly have a day of training? Ms. Maldonado also informed the parents that the subs should know the procedure of the class they are subbing in because that classroom teacher is supposed to have it written in their plans that day. Lastly, it was asked if there is a way to get all the regular ACES subs in the building the day of the drill so that they can see and know what to do?

Adjournment 7:14 PM